

# Guidance for Applicants: Submitting an application in EDCTPgrants

History of changes			
Version	Date	Changes	
1	7 July 2016	Current version	

#### **Table of Contents**

1	General information	- 3 -
2	Account registration in EDCTPgrants	· 3 -
3	EDCTPgrants home page	- 3 -
	.1 Starting an online application	• 4 -
	.2 Submitting your online application	· 5 -
4	Instructions on completing the online form	- 6 -
	.1 Reference and Call documents	- 6 -
	.2 Summary information	- 6 -
	.3 Excellence	· 7 -
	4.3.1 Research proposal	· 7 -
	.4 Impact	· 7 -
	4.4.1 Impact of anticipated results	· 7 -
	.5 References	- 8 -
	.6 Related Applications	- 8 -
	.7 Participants	- 9 -
	4.7.1 Participants (organisations)	- 9 -
	4.7.2 Participants (individuals)	10 -
	.8 Declarations 2	11 -
	.9 Inclusion and exclusion of reviewers 2	11 -
	.10 Validation and submission process 1	12 -
5	Contact information	13 -
6	Personal data protection 2	13 -

# **1** General information

Please ensure that you read the call text carefully prior to submission of your application and make sure that you have provided all necessary information. Incomplete applications may not be accepted.

Applications should be submitted via EDCTPgrants (www.edctpgrants.org) by the deadline indicated in the *Call text*. EDCTPgrants will not allow submission of an application after the specified deadline and so you are advised to submit your application as early as possible to avoid any last minute technical problems. Late applications cannot be accepted.

# 2 Account registration in EDCTPgrants

Before starting the online application, applicants need to be registered in EDCTPgrants. If an applicant is not registered, then please click '*Register*' and follow the instructions to complete the registration process.

You may find the following notes useful:

- Your username is your email address
- After registration, an email will be sent to you to confirm your registration and login details
- The online system will use your email address for all correspondence so please register under an email that you use regularly and ensure to keep your details up to date. Do not create multiple registrations using different emails
- Should you need to change your email address and/or any other details, you can do this at your EDCTPgrants user account
- If you have an existing user account the system will automatically detect it when you enter your user name and you will be invited to log in
- The system allows you to store the answers to security questions to assist the secure retrieval of your password should you forget it
- Should you forget your password; the system will assist you to recover your password by answering the security questions you stored when you registered the first time. Please click the 'Forgotten Password?' link on the Registration and Login Page, and a temporary password will be sent to your email address. After login with the temporary password, the system will request a password of your choice (which will become your permanent password).
- Please add the <u>edctpgrants@edctp.org</u> email address to your email contacts to avoid emails from EDCTPgrants ending up in your spam/junk folder. Alternatively, please check regularly your spam/junk folder as some users' servers redirect the EDCTPgrants emails to the spam folder.

For more information on using the online EDCTPgrants system, please see the 'System Help' guidelines on the registration page of EDCTPgrants.

### **3 EDCTPgrants home page**

On completion of your registration, you will be directed to your user 'Home' page. The 'Home' page is your starting point to submit your applications, to update your details (including your professional and academic *Curriculum Vitae*), to manage your grants or participate as an expert reviewer.

Before starting an application, please ensure you have completed your professional details (name, surname, employing institution, gender, etc.) in '*My Details*' section as this information is used to automatically populate sections in your application form.

Use the menu on the left hand side of the page to navigate through different functions in the online system (Figure 1a).

	E D C T P
EDCTPGRA	INTS The Power of Sharing Science
Dr [Example Name]	Weissen is FROTResets Deffermed News)
Home	weicome to EUC i Pgrants, Ur [Example Name].
My Applications	Your online portal to EDCTP where:
My Co-applications	<ul> <li>Registered users can create and submit <u>applications to open calls;</u></li> </ul>
My Grants	<ul> <li>Applicants and co-applicants can complete tasks related to <u>applications under review;</u></li> </ul>
My Review Responses	<ul> <li>Grant holders communicate with EUCTP on <u>ongoing grants</u></li> <li>Participating States Representatives can access, complete and submit Participating States Initiated Activity (PSIA) forms.</li> </ul>
My Reviews	
Monitored Grants	Please note that where applicable, applications forms will automatically populate personal details such as employment history and education directly from your profile. Therefore if you are applying to any of our open calls for proposals, please update your profile under the "Manage MD Details" link
Manage My Details	found on the left of this page and complete any missing information. You will not be able to edit this information directly within an application form.
Contact Us	You will have to return to this page if you wish to update/edit your CV.
Logout	
System Help 菬	New Grant Application
	To apply to one of our open Calls for Proposals or submit a PSIA form, please click here.

Figure 1a. Example of the 'Home Page' section

#### 3.1 Starting an online application

To submit an application to an open *Call for Proposals*, please click on the '*New Application*' link and follow the instructions (Figure 1b).

EDCTROPAL	UTC	EDCTP		a 22	rant Tracke
EDCIFGRA	NIS	The Power of Sharing Science			
Home	My Applications				
My Applications	You have 207 appl	ications awaiting submission.	New Application To start a new application of	click here:	
My Co-applications My Grants	To view more deta grid below.	ils or to update an application please select it from the		New Applie	ation
My Review Responses	Reference	Title	Last Updated	Status	
Monitored Grants	1465	[New Application]	05/07/2016 11:30:20	Pre-Submission	Ba
Manage My Details	1464	abc	05/07/2016 11:29:29	Pre-Submission	B
Contact Us	1373	PS - Other Contributions 2015 Example 2	04/07/2016 14:10:38	Round Closed	-
Logout	1458	Scientific Leadership Prize Name	04/07/2016 13:11:28	Pre-Submission	1
-	1459	Outstanding Research Team Prize	04/07/2016 13:09:07	Pre-Submission	Ba
System Help 🎴	1445	2016 RIA Example	04/07/2016 13:06:08	Pre-Submission	Ba

Figure 1b Example of 'My Applications' page.

You will be directed to the '*Current Grant Opportunities*' page (Figure 2) which lists the EDCTP *Calls for Proposals* that are open and accepting applications.

		<u>x</u> x —			
EDCTPGRA	NTS The P	E D C T P Power of Sharing Science		о сс с	irant Track
Dr [Example Name] Home	Current Grant Opportunities				
New Application My Applications My Co-applications My Grants My Review Responses My Reviews	The table below shows all the funding rounds curre Click More info to view additional information abou Click Apply to access the online application form fo Please Note: Closing times shown below are th	ntly accepting applications. t each funding round. r the type of grant you wish to apply for. he current UK time.			
Monitored Grants Manage My Details	Grant Type	Funding Round	Closing Date		
Contact Us Logout	Research & Innovation Actions (RIAs) Nominations for the EDCTP 2016 Outstanding	RIA 2016 General Example	31 July 2016 1:00PM 01 August 2016	More info	Apply
System Help ว	Scientist prize Nominations for the EDCTP 2016 Scientific Le prize	eadership Scientific Leadership	4:00PM 01 August 2016 4:00PM	More info	Apply
	Nominations for the EDCTP 2016 Outstanding Research Team prize	Outstanding Research Team	01 August 2016 4:00PM	More info	Apply

Figure 2. Example of 'Current Grant Opportunities' page

Click the '*More info*' link to get further information on the call you intend to apply. Click '*Apply*' when ready to start the submission of your application.

#### 3.2 Submitting your online application

When preparing your online application, please click '*Next*' to go to the next section of the online application form (available at the top and bottom of the screen page) or, go directly to another section by clicking on the link to the required section using the menu on the left hand side of the page (Figure 3).



Figure 3: Example overview of online application menu page

EDCTPgrants system allows you to complete your online application over time. To complete your online application at a later time, click '*Save and Close*'. EDCTPgrants has an autosave function, however, before you log out you should always click '*Save and Close*'. After successfully completion of each section of the online

form, the question mark symbol for the section on the left hand side of the menu will become a green tick symbol ; otherwise, it will be displayed with a red cross alerting you that certain mandatory fields in the application are incomplete.

# Ð

This icon provides a notes field to assist you in tracking your progress in completing your application form. Click on the icon to add your comments or reminders in each section of the form.

his	icon	contains	instructions	specific to	each	question	in the	application.

# Θ

This icon indicates a mandatory field. The field has to be completed prior to submission of the application form. You will not be able to submit the application unless you have completed all mandatory fields.

To view a summary of your application, please open or print the pdf copy of your application. To do this go to the '*Details*' link on the top left of the screen (Figure 2, Menu Page).

Before accepting the submission of your application, EDCTPgrants carries out an automated validation check to ensure completeness of each section and field in the application. The validation check will highlight if any mandatory fields of the application form are left uncompleted. The validation check does not constitute the admissibility and/or eligibility check and cannot guarantee that the contents of the application and any uploaded files are in line with the requirements of the *Call for Proposals*.

Application submission is not complete until the validation check has been completed successfully. Upon successful submission of your online application, a confirmation email will be sent to you through the EDCTPgrants system (please check your spam/junk folder in case you do not receive the confirmation email). If you have not received a confirmation email, then your application has not been submitted and you should repeat the validation and submission procedure.

Once the application has been submitted, you will not be able to retrieve and edit the application. If you notice an error in your submitted application, it is possible to change this **<u>before</u>** the application deadline. Please note that it is not possible to make changes to a submitted application **<u>after</u>** the application deadline has passed.

For changes **before** the deadline, please submit a new application via EDCTPgrants. The new application must be submitted by the deadline. In the event that an applicant submits more than one application, only the latest version of the submitted application received before the deadline will be processed by EDCTP. The earlier versions of the submitted application will be discarded. You may also email <u>edctpgrants@edctp.org</u> to request your application to be returned to you before the deadline.

# 4 Instructions on completing the online form

Please check the published *Call Text* to ensure that you understand the scope and requirements of the Call before you start your application. Please refer to the online application form for detailed instructions on how to fill the application information. A template application form in Word version is available on the EDCTP website as part of the Documents & info section.

The online application form may include call-specific questions. These must be completed as part of the application form.

#### 4.1 Reference and Call documents

There are several reference documents available on the EDCTP website to assist you in preparing your proposal. These are:

- **Call Text** this document is specific for each *Call for Proposals* and describes the remit of the call, the requirements for participation and the review process and timelines
- **FAQ general** this document provides general guidance for applicants to EDCTP *Calls for Proposals* in addition to the information provided in the *Call Text* and other related call documents.
- **FAQ call-specific** this document provides specific guidance for applicants to a particular EDCTP *Calls for Proposals* in addition to the information provided in the *Call Text* for that particular *Call for Proposals*
- EDCTP2 Grants Manual General guidance on EDCTP2 funding opportunities and procedures.
   Template application form (Word format) this document is equivalent to the online application form and may be helpful when you work offline, outside of the EDCTPgrants system
- **Guidelines for Applicants** Submitting an application in EDCTPgrants (visual guide on how to navigate through the EDCTPgrants system)

#### 4.2 Summary information

For instructions on the different sections on this page (e.g. title, acronym, abstract, etc.) please refer to the online application form or the application form in Word format.

A 2016 General Example       Summary Information         2000 complete       Title ●         Introduction       •         Acronym ●       •         Excellence       •         Impact       •         Abstract ●       •         Participants       •         Participants       •         Validation       •         Validation       •         Validation       •         Other Keywords       •         Add Other Keywords       •         Add Other Keywords       •         Proposed duration (months) ●       •         B months       •	RIA 2016 General Example T455 Complete		E D C T P The Power of Sharing Science			CC Grant Track
0.0% complete       Title ●         ● Introduction       •         ● Batteriances       •         ● References       •         ● Participants       •         ● Declurations       •         • Of Reviewed Applications       •         ● Autoduction       •         • Of Reviewed Applications       •         • Other keywords       •         • Other keywords       •         • Other keywords       •         • Other keywords       •         • Other keywords <t< th=""><th>0.0% complete     Introduction   Immark Information   Impact   Impact   Related Applications   Participants   Participants   Validation   (400 words max) Keywords ● Keyword List Control be before 300/92/016) (Control be before 300/92/016) 3 months ● Requested budget (in Euros) ● Terce and the before 300/92/016) •</th><th>RIA 2016 General Example 1465 Details</th><th>Summary Information</th><th>Previous</th><th>Next Save</th><th>Save and Clos</th></t<>	0.0% complete     Introduction   Immark Information   Impact   Impact   Related Applications   Participants   Participants   Validation   (400 words max) Keywords ● Keyword List Control be before 300/92/016) (Control be before 300/92/016) 3 months ● Requested budget (in Euros) ● Terce and the before 300/92/016) •	RIA 2016 General Example 1465 Details	Summary Information	Previous	Next Save	Save and Clos
<ul> <li>Summary Information</li> <li>Acronym ●</li> <li>Acronym ●</li> <li>Abstract ●</li> <li>(400 words max)</li> <li>Keywords ●</li> <li>Add Other Keywords.</li> <li>Add Other Keywords.</li> <li>Proposed start date ●</li> <li>(Cannot be before 3009/2016)</li> <li>Proposed duration (months) ●</li> <li>36 months ●</li> <li>Requested budget (in Euros) ●</li> </ul>	Conversion   Conversion <td>0.0% complete</td> <td>Title 🥑</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	0.0% complete	Title 🥑			
<ul> <li>impact</li> <li>Abstract </li> <li>Abstract <!--</td--><td><ul> <li>impact</li> <li>impa</li></ul></td><td>Summary Information</td><td>Acronym 🌚</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></li></ul>	<ul> <li>impact</li> <li>impa</li></ul>	Summary Information	Acronym 🌚			
Waternoes       Waternoes         We References       Waternoes         Participants       Participants         O Dectrations       (400 words max)         Nomination and Exclusion Of Reviewed       (400 words max)         Waternoes       (400 words max)         Revewords       (400 words max)         Add Other Keywords       (Add Other Keywords)         Add Other Keywords       (Cannot be before 3008/2016)         Proposed duration (months)       (Cannoths •         Requested budget (in Euros)       •	Weisted Applications         Weisted Applications         Weisted Applications         Participants         Weisted Application         Proposed duration (m	M Impact	Abstract O			
Related Applications   Participants   Declarations   Nomination and Exclusion   Of Reviewers   (400 words max)   Keyword List   Other keywords   Add Other Keywords   Add Other Keywords   Add Other Keywords   (Cannot be before 3009/2016)   •   Proposed duration (months)   36 months   Requested budget (in Euros)	Related Applications   Participants   Of Reviewers   Validation   Walidation   Walidation   Common the state of the stat	References				•
Participants Participants Declarations Nomination and Exclusion Or Reviewers (400 words max) Keywords Keyword (400 words max) (400 words max) (400 words max) Keywords Control to be for 300(9)(2016) (Cannot be before	<ul> <li>Participants</li> <li>Declarations</li> <li>Nomination and Exclusion</li> <li>of Reviewers</li> <li>(400 words max)</li> <li>(4</li></ul>	Related Applications				
<ul> <li>Declarations         <ul> <li>Nomination and Exclusion             of Reviewers             violation             all Text &amp; Applicant Guide</li></ul></li></ul>	Poleurations   Nomination and Exclusion   I Text & Abolicant Guide     (400 words max)     Keywords   I Text & Abolicant Guide     Keyword List     Other Keywords   Id Other Keywords   Id Other Keywords   Id Other Keywords     Id Other Keywords   Id Other Keywords     Id Other Keywords	Participants				
Nomination and Exclusion   Image: Text & Apploant Guide     (400 words max)     (400 words max) <td>Nomination and Exclusion   Image: Text &amp; Applicant Guide     Image: Text &amp; Applicant Guide <td>Declarations</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td>	Nomination and Exclusion   Image: Text & Applicant Guide     Image: Text & Applicant Guide <td>Declarations</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Declarations				
Auditation     (400 words max)     (Cannot be sefore 3000/2016)     (Cannot be before 3000/2016)     (Cannot be bef	Validation     (400 words max)     Keywords	Nomination and Exclusion				
tel Text & Acclosert Guide	Ial Text & Applicant Guide     Image: State St	Validation	(400 words max)			6
Other keywords Add Other Keyword  Proposed start date (Cannot be before 3009/2016)  Proposed duration (months) 36 months Requested budget (in Euros)	Other keywords Add Other Keyword  Proposed start date  (Cannot be before 30/09/2016)  Proposed duration (months) 36 months •  Requested budget (in Euros) •	all Text & Applicant Guide 📆	Keywords @ C Keyword List			
Add Other Keyword         Proposed start date @         (Cannot be before 30/08/2016)         •         Proposed duration (months) @         36         months •         Requested budget (in Euros) @         •	Add Other Keyword         Proposed start date ()         (Cannot be before 30/09/2016)         •         Proposed duration (months)         36         months         36         Months         •					
Proposed start date () (Cannot be before 30/09/2016) Proposed duration (months) () 36 months • Requested budget (in Euros) ()	Proposed start date () (Cannot be before 30/09/2016) Proposed duration (months) 36 months • Requested budget (in Euros) •		Other keywords			
Proposed duration (months)	Proposed duration (months) 🕢 36 months • Requested budget (in Euros) 🔮		Other keywords Add Other Keyword			
Requested budget (in Euros) 🥹	Requested budget (in Euros) 🥹		Other keywords       Add Other Keyword       Proposed start date ()       (Cannot be before 30/09/2016)			
			Other Keywords Add Other Keyword  Proposed start date (Cannot be before 30/09/2016)  Proposed duration (months) 36 months			
			Other Keywords Add Other Keyword Proposed start date () (Cannot be before 30/09/2016) Proposed duration (months) () 36 months • Requested budget (in Euros) () •			
			Other keywords Add Other Keyword  Proposed start date  (Cannot be before 30/09/2016)  Proposed duration (months)  36 months  Requested budget (in Euros)			

Figure 4. Online sections and sub-sections of the 'Summary Information' page

#### 4.3 Excellence

#### 4.3.1 Research proposal

	EDCTP	CC Grant Tracke
DCTPGRANTS	The Power of Sharing Science	
RIA 2016 General Example 1465 Details	Excellence	Previous Next Save Save and Close
32.5% complete	Research proposal 💿	
Introduction	🛅   Β Ι UΩ ×. ×'   Ξ Ξ   🗉 🗠   Ѧ 🎎   🌮 -	•
Summary Information	abc	
Second Excellence		
🤣 Impact		
References		
Related Applications	(2000 words max)	1
Participants	Single page file upload (a)	
O Declarations	() Attach	
Nomination and Exclusion of Reviewers		
Walidation		

*Figure 5. Example of 'Excellence section: Research proposal'* 

#### 4.4 Impact

4.4.1 Impact of anticipated results

DCTPGRANTS	E D C T P The Power of Sharing Science			C Grant Tracke
RIA 2016 General Example 465 Jetails	Impact	Previous	Next Save	Save and Close
32,5% complete	Impact of anticipated results			•
Introduction	f B X Π 77 x' X,   i= }=   =) (=   9,9 C <sup>0</sup>   ▲ A			
Summary Information	abc			
Excellence				
😵 Impact				
References				
Related Applications				
Participants	(800 words max)		11.	
Declarations				
Nomination and Exclusion				
🕑 of Reviewers				
Validation		Previous	Next Save	Save and Close

Figure 6. Example of 'Impact of anticipated results' section

#### 4.5 References

Please cite your references here, including any citations in the excellence and impact sections. You can list a maximum of 50 references (Figure 7).

DCTPGRANTS	The Power of Sharing Science		CC Grant Tracke
RIA 2016 General Example 1465 Details	References	Previous Next Sav	e Save and Close
32.5% complete	References 😡		
Introduction	🛅   Β Ι UΩ ×. ×   Ξ Ξ   🤊 🗠   ሕ 🐫   🐡 -		•
Summary Information	Oscar W, Arrami N. Choosing wind energy. Renew Sust Energ Rev. 2008:456 (22): doi:11.1106/j.rser.2008.05.003	398-400.	
Impact	Cook GC and Zumla Al, Manson's Tropical Diseases. 22nd Edition. Oxford: Elsevier	Ltd; 2009.	
Related Applications			
Participants	29 words (3000 words max)		10
Declarations			
Nomination and Exclusion			
Walidation		Previous Next Sav	e Save and Close

Figure 7. Example of 'References section'

#### 4.6 Related Applications

DCTPGRANTS	E D C T P The Power of Sharing Science	CC Grant Trac
A 2016 General Example I65 staïls	Related Applications (Previous) (Next )	Save Save and Clo
35.0% complete	Is this or a related application currently being submitted elsewhere? 😡	
Summary Information	To which organisation?	
Impact	When is a decision expected?	
Related Applications	Has this, or a similar, application been submitted to EDCTP in the past two years? ⊚ ⊛ Yes ⊚ No ●	
Declarations Nomination and Exclusion	In which year was the original application submitted ?	
of Reviewers Validation	What was the EDCTP reference number?	
il Text & Applicant Guide 📆	What was the application outcome?	
	Justification 🥪	
	□ B Z 里 Ω x, x'   注 注   ッ ○   熱 ⅍   ♥・	•
	(250 words max)	

Figure 8. Example of 'Related Applications' section

#### 4.7 Participants

The Participants<sup>1</sup> are the organisations (legal entities) participating in the proposal, including the coordinating organisation and its classifications (public or private, profit of non-profit, small medium enterprise, etc.). Include only those participating organisations whose legal entities have given their explicit consent concerning their participation, confirmed their financial and operational capacity to carry out the proposed work and their commitment to be jointly and severally liable for the technical implementation of the action (see Article 41.1 of the general EDCTP2 <u>multi-beneficiary</u> Grant Agreement) such that they will sign the Accession forms to the Grant Agreement, if selected for funding.

#### 4.7.1 Participants (organisations)

The Coordinator is the *Lead Applicant* organisation (legal entity) and is responsible for submission of the proposal on behalf of all participating organisations and for all correspondence with EDCTP. The Coordinator will be responsible for the administration and management of the project, if selected for funding (Figure 9a).

The Coordinator must be registered in EDCTPgrants to access the application form. Please make sure the personal details, education and training and career summary are up to date in the home page as this information is used to populate automatically the application form.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>Participant means any legal entity carrying out an action or part of an action under Horizon 2020 (Regulation (EU) No 1291/2013) having rights and obligations with regard to EDCTP under the terms of the Horizon 2020 Rules for Participation. Upon signing the Grant Agreement with EDCTP, Participants become Beneficiaries. Beneficiary is the legal entity that has signed the Grant Agreement (GA) with EDCTP.

EDCTPGRANTS	Th	e Power of Sharing Science	CC Grant Tracker
RIA 2016 General Example 1465 <u>Details</u>	Participants		Previous Next Save Save and Close
55.0% complete	Coordinator 🕢		
Introduction	Organisation	EDCTP	
Summary Information	Country	Netherlands	
Excellence	Full Name	Dr [Example Name]	
M Impact	Gender	Male	
References			
Related Applications	Please remember: The Coordinating	Organisation and its classifications have to be	included on the list below.
Participants	Participants [Organisations, includi	ing coordinating organisation]	
Declarations	Add Participating organisation		
Nomination and Exclusion	ridd i antopating organioationin		
Of Reviewers	Please remember: ONLY ONE one pe	erson per participating organisation should be	included, and make sure the
Validation	organisations names match the names	s listed on the above participants list.	
	Participants [Individuals] 💿		
Call Text & Applicant Guide	Add co-applicant from each partic	cipating organisation	
			Previous Next Save Save and Close

Figure 9a. Example of 'Participants section: organisations and coordinating organisation'

#### 4.7.2 Participants (individuals)

List each individual co-applicant participating in the proposal, **excluding** the coordinator. Click '*Add Co-applicant from each participating organisation*' to get started. Please ensure that all co-applicants have registered in EDCTPgrants and have an EDCTPgrants user account before starting this section of the application.

Type the surname of the person and press search. If the person already has an account in EDCTPgrants their name will appear to select; if the person has no account in EDCTPgrants you can press 'Add a New Contact' and enter their name and email address.

All added individual co-applicants participating on your proposal will receive an email message notifying them of their addition to the proposal; in order to send this email you (as Coordinator) must confirm that you wish to include this person by clicking the checkbox.

EDCTD	CRANTS	ЕДСТР	CC Grant Tracker
RIA 2016 Gener 1465	Add co-applicant from each pa	The Danse of Charina Crimes rticipating organisation	e x ve and Close
Details 55.0% of	Co-applicants 😡		
Summary In Excellence	Use the fields below to sea Forename	arch for a contact.	
Impact     References     Related App	Search		
Participants     Declarations	Gender 🥹 🔻 🔹		
of Reviewent     Validation			
Call Text & Applic			
			ve and Close
			Save Cancel

Figure 9b. Example 'Participants section: individual co-applicants'

#### 4.8 Declarations



Figure 10. Example of 'Declarations' section

#### 4.9 Inclusion and exclusion of reviewers

	EDCTP		CC Grant Tracker	
EDCIPGRANIS	The Power of Sharing Science		J	
RIA 2016 General Example 1464 Details	Nomination and Exclusion of Reviewers	Previous Next	Save Save and Close	
84.8% complete	Do you wish to nominate any independent expert reviewers 😡			
Introduction	Yes  No			
Summary Information				
C Excellence				
📀 Impact	Do you wish to list any expert reviewers to be excluded			
References				
Related Applications				
Participants		Previous Next	Save Save and Close	
Oeclarations		TICHIOUS HCXL	Save and close	
Nomination and Exclusion				
Validation				

Figure 11. Example of Inclusion and exclusion of reviewers section

#### 4.10 Validation and submission process

Before you submit your application, please check the content using EDCTPgrants automated validation check:

- The Attachment Summary lists the files uploaded as supporting documents of your application, where applicable
- The Validation section checks whether all of the mandatory (red dot) fields have been completed and that the required files, where applicable, have been uploaded

Click the '*Validation*' section to generate a report showing any missing/incomplete information. Click on each highlighted link to return to the section that requires completion prior to submission (Figure 12).

When you have successfully completed the validation check, the message below will be displayed. Please note that completion of the validation check does not mean that the application has been submitted. You must proceed to the submission step.

	EDCTP	
<b>EDCTPGRANTS</b>	The Power of Sharing Science	CC Grant Tracker
RIA 2016 General Example 1464 Details	Validation	Previous Next Save Save and Close
100.0% complete	Validation Summary	G
Introduction     Summary Information     Excellence	The application now meets the minimum validation criteria. If you are happy Close' and then click the 'submit' button to submit the application.	with the content please exit the application by clicking 'Save and
Impact     References		Previous Next Save Save and Close
Related Applications		
Participants     Declaration		
Vomination and Exclusion     of Reviewers     Validation		

Figure 12. Example 'Validation' section

Click 'Save and Close' to proceed to the submission of the application.

You are now redirected to the application '*Details*' page. This page gives you a summary of your application and provides different functions depending on how you would like to proceed with the application (Figure 13).



Figure 13. Submission of the application

To submit the application, click '*Submit*' and confirm that you are ready to submit by clicking 'Yes' on the dialog box that appears. When you have successfully submitted your application, a confirmation email acknowledging receipt of the application will be sent to the main applicant and all co-applicants.

The confirmation email states your application reference number, which you must quote in all correspondence with EDCTP. If you do not receive a confirmation email (please check your spam/junk email) then your application has not been submitted successfully. Please note that a temporary, pre-submission reference number is allocated to your application during the drafting stage. This number is replaced by the EDCTPgrants application reference number upon submission.

## 5 Contact information

For technical questions about ECTPgrants please contact EDCTP vial email: <u>edctpgrants@edctp.org</u> or by telephone +31 (0) 70 344 08 80.

For queries related to the call, please refer to the **<u>call-specific FAQ</u>** and other guidance documents before contacting the designated EDCTP staff member listed in the contact information of the *Call Text*.

## 6 Personal data protection

EDCTP complies with the provisions of the 'Wet bescherming persoonsgegevens (Dutch Law on protection of personal data)', dated 6 July 2000, which Act is based on Directive nr. 95/46/EG (PbEG L 281) and adapted to the General Data Protection Regulation dated 25 January 2012 (Com 2012 11 final; 2012/0011 COD).

Registration with EDCTPgrants and grant proposal submission will involve the recording and processing of personal data. These data will be held securely, processed lawfully and retained for no longer than necessary by EDCTP. Data may be used to compile lists, including project details, of EDCTP grants, which will be made publicly available. By submitting the application, the participants in the project give EDCTP their consent to do so.

EDCTP will publish the summary details of awarded projects, including the names of all participants, the proposal abstract and the grant amount on its website and in other public media. Further, these data may be used to compile invitation lists for EDCTP conferences and alumni events. Applicants may enquire or make a complaint about the processing of their personal data to the EDCTP Data Protection Supervisor and subsequently the Dutch Personal Data Protection Commission or the European Data Protection Supervisor.